GODSHILL PARISH COUNCIL

Mrs B Cornish – Parish Clerk
West View, Slab Lane, Downton, Salisbury, Wiltshire. SP5 3PS
Tel: 01725 513874 Email: godshillparishclerk@gmail.com

Date: 3rd June 2015

To all Members of Godshill Parish Council

You are summoned to a meeting of Godshill Parish Council, to be held in the Village Hall, Godshill on Tuesday 9th June 2015 at 7.30 pm for the purpose of transacting the following business.

Bev Cornish, Parish Clerk.

The Chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting may be filmed, photographed or audio recorded.

If any member of the public has an objection to being filmed or photographed, please would they make themselves known to the Chairman or the Parish Clerk before the start of the meeting.

AGENDA

- 1. To receive apologies for absence.
- 2. Declarations of Interest.
- 3. To approve the Minutes of the meeting held on 12th May 2015.
- 4. Matters arising from the Minutes.
- 5. To receive reports from C/Cllr Edward Heron and D/Cllr Bill Dow.
- 6. Litter Warden Update To receive a report from Mrs Sara Boyd.
- 7. Public Forum 15 minutes to receive any questions or statements from members of the public.
- 8. Planning and Tree Works Applications:

Application No. 15/00339

Godshill Wood Farm, Woodgreen Road,, Godshill – Two units of holiday accommodation, associated external works.

Application No. CONS/15/0480

Sandy Balls Estate, Godshill - T1 - Oak tree - Fell to ground level. T2 - Pine tree - Fell.

- 9. To consider the Parish Council's draft submission to the Planning Inspectorate in response the Planning Appeal for Godshill Wood Farm and to consider whether there are any other actions to be taken.
- 10. To consider the costs of hiring and/or purchasing a Speed Indicator Device and to reconsider the offer from Bramshaw Parish Council to buy a third-share in their Speedwatch equipment with Minstead Parish Council and Copythorne Parish Councils for the cost of £833.

AGENDA

- 11. To consider a response to a Recreation Survey for the Latchmore Restoration Environmental Impact Assessment which will enable a better understanding of how the area is currently used for recreational activities such as walking, cycling, horse-riding etc.
- 12. To consider and agree on a response to Hampshire County Council's consultation on its draft Cycling Strategy.
- 13. To consider and agree on a response to New Forest District Council's consultation on a review of its Licensing Policy.
- 14. To consider whether the Parish Council wishes to submit any further comments on the revised New Forest National Park Authority's Management Plan update for 2015-20.
- 15. To consider a letter from the Review Officer of the Local Government Boundary Commission for England regarding a consultation on an Electoral Review of Hampshire which will recommend new electoral arrangements for Hampshire County Council.
- 16. To approve the following payments:
 £80 Fair Account for the annual internal audit.
 £250 For Mrs Sara Boyd, Litter Warden.
- 17. Finance & Policy:
 - Payment of Accounts
 - Bank balances Cheque and Reserve Account
- 18. To consider and approve the Annual Accounts, Governance Statement and Statement of Variances for 2014/15 for submission to the Parish Council's External Auditors following the Internal Audit.
- 19. Outside Bodies And Representation:
 - To receive a report from Cllr Draper on the Annual Parish Meeting of Hyde Parish Council.
 - To receive a report from Cllr Cakebread on a meeting of the North West Quadrant.
 - To receive a report from Cllr Cakebread on a meeting with Mr Tom Cumming of Sandy Balls and to consider any further action to be taken.
- 20. Correspondence.
- 21. Any Other Business.
- 22. To confirm the date of the next meeting as Tuesday 14th July 2015.